From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 4/10/2013 7:37:50 PM

To: emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov (emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Reporting in

Lots of progress today with speakers, I think. I sent each of them info about travel
arrangements. There are six we will be paying for, possibly 7.

The Monday night dinner that Tony is hosting will be at Postrio, in the Prescott Hotel, 545 Post
St. It was the nicest place I could find with a private room that wasn’t going to be more than
$400 a person! That was much harder than we thought. I’m estimating it will be about $100-
150 for you, assuming you (individually) stick with beer and not wine. Tony can pay for the
others. He will send an email invitation next week, I think. Current list is:

» Tony Earley

Chris Johns

» General Hagan, Director, Safety & Enforcement Division, CPUC
[emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov]

» Bret Lane, Senior VP, Gas Operations & System Integrity, Southern California Gas
[jlane@semprautilities.com]

« Eric DeBonis, Senior VP, Southwest Gas Corp [eric.debonis@swgas.com]

The public posting happened on the CPUC website today so that is good.

I’'m working with Terrie on AV stuff for the auditorium — I’'m most concerned about the video
capability.

We are getting the contract approval and deposit together for the Marines” Club.
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I have an idea about coffee: we have it delivered from outside and then we place “honor
system” jars where people can drop in $1 or something, and we don’t have to try to keep track
of CPUC participants. I need to find out if this can really work.

Am assuming you will emcee, i.¢., briefly introduce the moderators?

When do you come back to San Francisco? I need to carve out probably two hours with you to
go over details and I think I need to get on your calendar now.

Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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